August 2, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: James Fitzgerald, Acting Director
Office of Investigations

Tioe
FROM: James J. Cummings, Directorie,-,,{"“’l L7 -
Office of Inspector and Auditor” Ve %‘q‘:r

SUBJECT: ZIMMER INVESTIGATION

During the course of reviewing our files on Zimmer in reference to a
FOTA appeal, we discovered other documentation which may be germane to
the ongoing Zimmer investigation. I have denied their release on that
basis. The three documents, with enclosures, thus discovered are
forwarded herewith.

Attachments:

1. Memo, Gamble & Puglia to File, dtd 6/15/81
2. Memo, Gamble & Puglia to File, dtd 6/19/8]
3. Mer >y, Gamble to File, dtd 12/10/8)

CONTACT: Ronald M. Smith, OIA
492-7170

Distribution:
OIA Reading
OIA 81-39
RSmith 5290077 840329
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